
1

Swyddog Cyswllt:
Sharon Thomas 01352 702324
sharon.b.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

At: Cyng Clive Carver (Cadeirydd)

Y Cynghorwyr: Haydn Bateman, Bob Connah, Paul Cunningham, Patrick Heesom, 
Andrew Holgate, Dave Hughes, Paul Johnson, Richard Jones, Mike Lowe, 
Hilary McGuill, Michelle Perfect, Vicky Perfect, Andy Williams ac Arnold Woolley

12 Ionawr 2018

Annwyl Gynghorydd,

Fe’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Adnoddau 
Corfforaethol a fydd yn cael ei gynnal am 10.00 am Dydd Iau, 18fed Ionawr, 2018 yn 
Ystafell Bwyllgor Delyn, Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug CH7 6NA i ystyried yr eitemau 
canlynol

R H A G L E N

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU 
Pwrpas: I dderbyn unrhyw ymddiheuriadau.

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD (GAN GYNNWYS DATGANIADAU CHWIPIO) 
Pwrpas: I dderbyn unrhyw ddatganiad o gysylltiad a chynghori’r Aelodau yn 
unol a hynny.

3 COFNODION (Tudalennau 3 - 18)
Pwrpas: I gadarnhau, fel cofnod cywir gofnodion y cyfarfodydd ar 6 a 
14 Rhagfyr 2017.

4 ADOLYGIAD BLYNYDDOL O ARFARNIADAU (Tudalennau 19 - 24)
Adroddiad Uwch Reolwr, Adnoddau Dynol a Datblygu Sefydliadol - Aelod 
Cabinet dros Reolaeth Gorfforaethol ac Asedau

Pwrpas: Darparu canlyniadau’r Adolygiad Blynyddol o Arfarniadau i’r 
pwyllgor.

Pecyn Dogfen Gyhoeddus



2

5 MONITRO CYLLIDEB REFENIW 2017/18 (MIS 8) (Tudalennau 25 - 50)
Adroddiad Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol - Arweinydd y Cyngor Aelod o'r 
Cabinet dros Gyllid

Pwrpas: Pwrpas yr adroddiad hwn yw darparu Monitro Cyllideb Refeniw 
2017/18 (Mis 8) i’r Aelodau.

6 RHAGLEN GWAITH I'R DYFODOL (Tudalennau 51 - 56)
Adroddiad Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 

Pwrpas: Ystyried y flaenraglen waith Pwyllgor Craffu & Trosolwg 
adnoddau corfforaethol.

Yn gywir

Robert Robins
Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd



PWYLLGOR TROSOLWG A CHRAFFU ADNODDAU CORFFORAETHOL
6 RHAGFYR 2017

Cofnodion cyfarfod Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Adnoddau Corfforaethol 
Cyngor Sir y Fflint a gynhaliwyd yn Siambr Y Cyngor, Neuadd y Sir, Yr 
Wyddgrug, ddydd Mercher 6 Rhagfyr 2017.

YN BRESENNOL: Y Cynghorydd Clive Carver (Cadeirydd)
Y Cynghorwyr: Haydn Bateman, Patrick Heesom, Andrew Holgate, Paul 
Johnson, Richard Jones, Hilary McGuill a Michelle Perfect

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL (gwahoddwyd yr holl Aelodau i’r Cyfarfod) 
Y Cynghorwyr: Mike Allport, Marion Bateman, Chris Bithell, Helen Brown, Rob 
Davies, Ian Dunbar, Kevin Hughes, Christine Jones, Dave Mackie, Carolyn 
Thomas a David Wisinger

DIRPRWYON:  Y Cynghorydd Andy Dunbobbin (yn lle Mike Lowe), David 
Healey (yn lle Vicky Perfect) a Paul Shotton (yn lle Paul Cunningham)

YMDDIHEURIADAU:  Y Cynghorwyr: Dave Hughes ac Arnold Woolley 

CYFRANWYR: Y Cynghorydd Aaron Shotton, Arweinydd y Cyngor ac Aelod 
Cabinet Cyllid; Prif Weithredwr; Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu); a Rheolwr Cyllid 
Corfforaethol 
 
HEFYD YN BRESENNOL: Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a 
Llywodraethu a Hwylusydd Pwyllgor  Trosolwg a Chraffu Cymunedau ac 
Addysg

47. DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD

Ni ddatganwyd unrhyw gysylltiad.

48. RHAGOLWG ARIANNOL A CHAM DAU'R GYLLIDEB 2018/19

Cyflwynodd y Prif Weithredwr yr adroddiad i ddarparu’r rhagolwg 
ariannol diweddaraf ac i ymgynghori ag Aelodau ynglŷn â’r dewisiadau ar gyfer 
cam dau Cyllideb Refeniw Cronfa’r Cyngor 2018/19. 

Manylodd y Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol ar y setliad dros dro a 
dderbyniwyd ar 10 Hydref 2017 ac fe roddwyd gwybod i’r Aelodau amdano ym 
mis Tachwedd 2017. Yn dilyn cyhoeddi’r setliad dros dro, cymeradwywyd 
dewisiadau cyllideb y cam cyntaf gan y Cyngor Sir ar 14 Tachwedd a lleihawyd 
y bwlch yn y gyllideb o £3.1m. Felly, roedd y bwlch a oedd yn weddill yn £10.5m, 
ac nid oedd hyn yn cynnwys y peryglon a phwysau yn ystod y flwyddyn.

Eglurodd y Prif Weithredwr fod dewisiadau cyllideb yr ail gam eisoes 
wedi’u cyhoeddi mewn gweithdy i Aelodau ar 21 Tachwedd, 2017 a bod y 
dewisiadau wedi cael eu rhannu i bedwar categori, fel y manylwyd yn yr 
adroddiad. Roedd y Cyngor yn ystyriol o’r risgiau mewn perthynas â chyllidebau 

Tudalen 3

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 3



ysgolion ac felly roedd yn ystyried sut i liniaru’r risgiau hynny wrth symud 
ymlaen. Manylwyd hefyd yng nghategori 3 yr adroddiad, gofynion penodol 
Llywodraeth Cymru a gobeithiwyd y byddai cyfarfod â Llywodraeth Cymru 
wedi’i gynnal cyn diwedd y flwyddyn.  

Gwnaeth y Cynghorydd Ian Dunbar sylwadau ar yr Ardoll Brentisiaethau 
a mynegodd bryder nad oedd llawer o gwmnïau yn fodlon cyflogi prentisiaid yn 
dilyn cyflwyno’r Ardoll. Gofynnodd a oedd unrhyw adborth wedi'i gyflwyno gan 
Lywodraeth Cymru ar gais y Cyngor i adennill 50% o’r gost. Esboniodd y Prif 
Weithredwr fod y cais i Lywodraeth Cymru yn benodol ar gyfer caniatáu’r 
Cyngor i barhau i dyfu’r cynllun prentisiaeth a chyflogi mwy o brentisiaid 
graddedig lle bo bwlch o ran angen wedi’i nodi. 

Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn gan y Cadeirydd ynglŷn â phrentisiaid 
graddedig, esboniodd y Prif Weithredwr y byddai cyflogi prentisiaid graddedig 
yn cynorthwyo â chynllunio ar gyfer olyniaeth ac fe wnaeth sylwadau ar sut 
oedd y cynllun eisoes wedi helpu prentisiaid i sicrhau gyrfaoedd llwyddiannus.   

Dywedodd y Cynghorydd Dave Healey ei fod yn gwerthfawrogi’r ffaith i’r 
Cyngor gael ei roi mewn sefyllfa ariannol anodd iawn ond cwestiynodd pam 
nad oedd dewisiadau cyllideb yr ail gam wedi’u cyflwyno i’w hystyried i bob un 
o’r Pwyllgorau Trosolwg a Chraffu gan mai dyna oedd y broses ar gyfer ystyried 
dewisiadau cyllideb y cam cyntaf yn flaenorol. Cynigodd y dylid cyflwyno 
adroddiad yn adolygu’r broses ar gyfer gosod y broses gyllideb flynyddol i’w 
ystyried gan Y Cyfansoddiad a’r Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd i 
sicrhau etholaeth yn y dyfodol.  Eiliwyd y dewis hwn gan y Cynghorydd Patrick 
Heesom.  Ar y dewisiadau i gyllidebau ysgolion barhau yn ‘arian gwastad’, 
mynegodd y Cynghorydd Healey bryderon o ran yr angen i warchod ysgolion 
gymaint â phosibl a gwnaeth sylwadau ar gynllun busnes diweddar GwE, a 
oedd wedi categoreiddio ysgolion cynradd ac uwchradd yn ‘goch’ oherwydd 
effaith barhaus caledi. Roedd o’r farn y dylai dewisiadau mewn perthynas â 
chyllidebau ysgolion gael eu hystyried gan y Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu 
Addysg ac Ieuenctid fel mater brys. 

Cytunodd y Prif Weithredwr fod perfformiad ysgolion yn wahanol ar 
draws Sir y Fflint ac felly dewiswyd parhau i fonitro’r effaith ar ysgolion a darparu 
cefnogaeth ychwanegol os yn bosibl a lle bo’r angen yn ddifrifol. Gwnaeth y 
Cynghorydd Aaron Shotton, Arweinydd y Cyngor sylw ar y broses o osod y 
gyllideb flynyddol a oedd yn gymharol newydd o ran ystyried dewisiadau 
cyllideb fesul cam a theimlai fod hyn yn caniatáu ar gyfer trafodaeth a dadl well.  
Rhannodd y pryderon am gyllidebau ysgolion a dywedodd ei fod yn ddiolchgar 
iawn am ddealltwriaeth ysgolion yn ystod y cyfnod hwn a dywedodd y byddai’n 
rhaid i effaith y setliad “arian gwastad” arfaethedig gael ei ystyried gan y 
Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Addysg ac Ieuenctid. 

Ymatebodd y Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu) i'r sylwadau am y broses ar 
gyfer gosod y gyllideb flynyddol ac esboniodd fod Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor wedi 
gosod y broses ar gyfer Trosolwg a Chraffu i ystyried y dewisiadau cyllideb a 
gyhoeddwyd gan y Cabinet. Dywedodd fod y broses wedi gwella a bod Aelodau 

Tudalen 4



yn cael mwy o rybudd o’r dewisiadau a mwy o gyfle i’w hystyried yn fanwl o 
gymharu â blynyddoedd blaenorol.      

Diolchodd y Cynghorydd Healey i’r Prif Weithredwr, y Prif Swyddog a’r 
Cynghorydd Aaron Shotton am eu hymatebion ac am gydnabod yr angen i 
Drosolwg a Chraffu ystyried dewisiadau cyllideb, yn enwedig cyllidebau 
ysgolion. 

Awgrymodd y Cynghorydd Hilary McGuill y dylid cynnal gweithdy ar 
gyfer yr holl Aelodau i ystyried ffyrdd o greu incwm pellach ar gyfer y Cyngor.  
Awgrymodd hefyd y dylid gofyn i swyddogion o fewn y Cyngor, sydd ag 
arbenigedd penodol, fynd i ysgolion i’w cynorthwyo â chynllunio eu cyllidebau.  
Dywedodd y Prif Weithredwr fod y Prif Swyddog (Newid Sefydliadol) yn 
gweithio ar y Strategaeth Incwm ac yn croesawu’r cyfle i gael trafodaeth agored 
gydag Aelodau am ffyrdd o gynhyrchu incwm yn y dyfodol. Esboniodd hefyd y 
dylai rheolwyr busnes ysgolion fod yn cynnig cymorth a chefnogaeth wrth 
gynllunio cyllidebau ysgolion ac y byddai’n mynd i’r afael â’r mater hwn yn ystod 
cyfarfod nesaf Ffederasiwn Penaethiaid Ysgolion Cynradd ac Uwchradd.  

Siaradodd y Cynghorydd Patrick Heesom o blaid y sylwadau a wnaed 
gan y Cynghorwyr Dave Healey a Hilary McGuill. Gwnaeth sylw ar ddewisiadau 
cyllideb y cam cyntaf a gymeradwywyd gan y Cyngor ar 14 Tachwedd 2017, a’r 
bwlch yn y gyllideb sy'n weddill y manylwyd arno yn yr adroddiad. Dywedodd 
nad oedd y ffigwr hwn yn gywir o ystyried y gorwariant yn y flwyddyn ariannol 
bresennol. Rhoddodd sylw hefyd i’r newid strwythurol o fewn y Cyngor a 
mynegodd bryderon ynglŷn â diffyg cydweithrediad â Bwrdd Y Gwasanaethau 
Cyhoeddus.  Dywedodd y Prif Weithredwr y byddai elfen o berygl bob amser â 
Modelau Darparu Amgen, yn enwedig yn ystod y camau cynnar, ac y byddai'r 
Modelau hyn yn parhau i gael eu monitro gan y Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu 
perthnasol. Gwnaeth sylw hefyd ar y datganiadau gwytnwch a luniwyd ar gyfer 
pob maes gwasanaeth a dywedodd fod y dewisiadau cyllideb ar gyfer yr ail gam 
yn feysydd a ystyriwyd yn dderbyniol ac ni fyddent yn rhoi’r gwasanaethau 
hynny mewn perygl. Dywedodd y Cynghorydd Aaron Shotton nad oedd yn 
derbyn y pryderon a godwyd mewn perthynas â Bwrdd Y Gwasanaethau 
Cyhoeddus a’r Modelau Darparu Amgen gan nad oedd dewisiadau ger bron yr 
aelodau i leihau’r gyllideb yn y meysydd hyn o fewn cyllideb refeniw 2018/19.  

Mynegodd y Cynghorydd Richard Jones bryderon am nad oedd 
manylion am y canlyniadau ar ôl gweithredu’r dewisiadau a ddarparwyd o fewn 
yr adroddiad a theimlai fod hyn yn ei gwneud yn anodd i Aelodau ddeall 
arwyddocâd y dewisiadau. Soniodd am ansicrwydd y Gronfa Gofal Canolraddol 
fel y manylwyd yn yr adroddiad ac fe gwestiynodd pam fod hyn wedi’i restru 
gan fod Llywodraeth Cymru eisoes wedi cadarnhau y byddai hyn yn parhau.  
Mynegodd sawl pryder mewn perthynas â’r dewisiadau i gynyddu ffioedd parcio 
a’r effaith niweidiol a fyddai hyn yn ei gael ar Ganol Tref Bwcle o gymharu â 
Chanol Trefi eraill ac fe wnaeth sylwadau penodol am Gynllun Glannau 
Dyfrdwy, a fyddai’n sicrhau nad yw ardal Glannau Dyfrdwy yn cael ei heffeithio 
gan y toriadau cyllid a gofynnodd i gael gwared ar y dewis hwn. 

Tudalen 5



Ymatebodd y Prif Weithredwr gan ddweud, er i Lywodraeth Cymru 
gadarnhau y byddai cyllid y Gronfa Gofal Canolraddol yn parhau, roedd y 
Cyngor yn ceisio cadarnhad o barhad y cyllid penodol hwn er mwyn sicrhau na 
fyddai’n gorfod ei drafod o un flwyddyn i’r llall mewn perygl.  O ran canlyniadau’r 
dewisiadau, byddai manylion llawn yr asesiadau risg, effeithiau a 
chanlyniadau’r holl ddewisiadau cyllideb ar gael i’w hadolygu ym mis Ionawr 
2018. Dywedodd y Cynghorydd Aaron Shotton na fyddai’n amddiffyn y cynnydd 
arfaethedig i ffioedd parcio ond byddai’r maes hwn yn cael ei herio gan 
Lywodraeth Cymru wedi i’r incwm a gynhyrchwyd gan y Cyngor gael ei 
feincnodi ag Awdurdodau Lleol cyfagos. Nid oedd cyllid yn uniongyrchol 
gysylltiedig â Chynllun Glannau Dyfrdwy a byddai’r Cynllun, yn yr un modd â’r 
Cynllun Canol Tref, yn cynorthwyo â lobïo am gyllid pan fyddai ar gael.    

Diolchodd y Cynghorydd Paul Johnson i swyddogion am eu gwaith a’r 
wybodaeth a ddarparwyd mewn perthynas â’r gyllideb, teimlai fod y wybodaeth 
hon wedi bod yn fuddiol iawn iddo ef fel Aelod newydd o’r Cyngor. Gwnaeth 
sylw ar y Rhybudd o Gynnig yn galw am ddiwedd ar Galedi Ariannol 
Llywodraeth y DU, a ystyriwyd gan y Cyngor Sir ar 14 Tachwedd 2017, a 
gofynnodd beth oedd y Cyngor yn ei wneud i gyfathrebu’r problemau a wynebir, 
o achos y gostyngiad mewn cyllid, i gymunedau lleol. Esboniodd y Cynghorydd 
Aaron Shotton fod y Cyngor yn parhau i lobïo Llywodraeth Cymru a darparu 
tystiolaeth o effaith caledi  drwy’r datganiadau gwytnwch a oedd wedi’u llunio 
ar gyfer pob maes gwasanaeth. Roedd llawer o ddigwyddiadau ymgysylltu 
cyhoeddus hefyd wedi’u cynnal ar draws Sir y Fflint i ddarparu gwybodaeth am 
y sefyllfa ariannol i’r cyhoedd. Dywedodd y Prif Weithredwr, yn dilyn cyfarfod y 
Cyngor Sir, yr anfonwyd llythyr at Ysgrifenyddion y Cabinet dros Gyllid a 
gwasanaethau Llywodraeth Leol a Chyhoeddus, a byddai copi hefyd yn cael ei 
ddosbarthu ymysg yr holl Aelodau. Dywedodd hefyd ei fod, ar y cyd ag 
Arweinydd y Cyngor, yn ceisio cyfarfod ag Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Gyllid 
er mwyn trafod y setliad a phryderon mewn perthynas â chyllid i wasanaethau 
cyhoeddus wrth symud ymlaen.   

Gwnaeth y Cynghorydd Andrew Holgate sylw ar Ddatganiad Yr Hydref 
y Canghellor, lle cyhoeddwyd y byddai Cymru yn derbyn £1.2b o gyllid 
ychwanegol dros y 4 blynedd nesaf. Eglurodd y Cynghorydd Aaron Shotton fod 
cyfanswm y cyllid refeniw i’w dderbyn gan Lywodraeth Cymru dros y 4 blynedd 
nesaf yn £215m, gyda gweddill yr arian yn cael ei ddarparu drwy fuddsoddiadau 
cyfalaf.  Croesawodd y Prif Weithredwr y buddsoddiad cyfalaf mewn perthynas 
â  seilwaith a thai a dywedodd y byddai Llywodraeth Cymru yn egluro yn 
ddiweddarach sut allai’r cyllid refeniw ychwanegol effeithio ar Awdurdodau 
Lleol. 

Mewn ymateb i sylwadau gan y Cynghorydd Patrick Heesom am 
gyllidebau sylfaenol, Trosglwyddiadau Asedau Cymunedol a Modelau Darparu 
Amgen, esboniodd y Cynghorydd Aaron Shotton fod y Cyngor, bedair blynedd 
yn ôl bellach, wedi cyflwyno cynllun busnes 3 blynedd ar gyfer pob maes 
gwasanaeth i fodloni’r targedau arbedion arfaethedig o 30% yn eithrio ysgolion 
a gwasanaethau gofal cymdeithasol rheng flaen. Roedd cyflwyno Modelau 
Darparu Amgen wedi caniatáu i wasanaethau gael eu darparu mewn ffordd 
wahanol yn hytrach na gorfod tynnu gwasanaethau yn ôl.      

Tudalen 6



Cyfeiriodd y Cynghorydd Carolyn Thomas at awgrym cynharach gan y 
Cynghorydd McGuill a gofynnodd a fyddai’n bosib trefnu gweithdy ar 
Gynhyrchu Incwm yn y Flwyddyn Newydd. Gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Richard 
Jones i’r wybodaeth ar ganlyniadau dewisiadau cyllideb yr ail gam gael ei 
darparu i Aelodau.  

Dywedodd y Prif Weithredwr, yn dilyn y drafodaeth, y byddai Pwyllgor 
Trosolwg a Chraffu Yr Amgylchedd a Phwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Addysg ac 
Ieuenctid yn ymgynnull ym mis Ionawr i adolygu’r ffioedd parcio a’r dewisiadau 
cyllideb ysgolion yn fanwl, gan gynnwys risgiau a chanlyniadau’r dewisiadau 
hyn, cyn gwneud unrhyw benderfyniad terfynol.  
 
PENDERFYNWYD:

(a) Ar ôl ystyried dewisiadau cyllideb yr ail gam, nodi’r adroddiad a’r 
dewisiadau;

 (b) Nodi'r camau sy’n weddill ym mhroses y gyllideb a’r amserlen; 

(c) Dosbarthu’r llythyr a anfonwyd at Ysgrifenyddion y Cabinet dros Gyllid a 
Gwasanaethau Llywodraeth Leol a Chyhoeddus a’r Datganiadau 
Gwydnwch ymysg yr holl Aelodau; 

 (d) Dylid sicrhau bod holl fanylion yr asesiadau risg, effeithiau a  
chanlyniadau'r dewisiadau cyllideb ar gael i’w hadolygu  ym mis Ionawr; 

(e) Ymgynnull Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Yr Amgylchedd a Phwyllgor 
Trosolwg a Chraffu Addysg ac Ieuenctid ym mis Ionawr i adolygu'r 
ffioedd parcio a’r dewisiadau cyllideb ysgolion yn fanwl, gan gynnwys 
risgiau a chanlyniadau’r dewisiadau, cyn gwneud penderfyniad terfynol; 
a  

(f) Pharatoi adroddiad yn adolygu’r broses o osod y gyllideb flynyddol  ar 
gyfer cyfarfod Pwyllgor y Cyfansoddiad a Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 
ar 31 Ionawr 2018.

49. AELODAU O’R CYHOEDD A'R WASG YN BRESENNOL

Nid oedd unrhyw aelodau o’r cyhoedd yn bresennol a dim ond un aelod 
o’r wasg oedd yn bresennol.

 (Dechreuodd y cyfarfod am 10.00am a daeth i ben am 12.00pm)

…………………………
Cadeirydd

Tudalen 7



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
14 DECEMBER 2017

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee of Flintshire County Council held in the Delyn Committee Room, 
County Hall, Mold on Thursday, 14 December 2017

PRESENT: Councillor Clive Carver (Chairman)
Councillors: Haydn Bateman, Paul Cunningham, Patrick Heesom, 
Andrew Holgate, Dave Hughes, Paul Johnson, Richard Jones, Michelle 
Perfect, Vicky Perfect and Arnold Woolley

SUBSTITUTES: Councillors: Andy Dunbobbin (for Mike Lowe) and Mared 
Eastwood (for Hilary McGuill)

APOLOGIES: Councillor Bob Connah
Councillor Aaron Shotton, Leader & Cabinet Member for Finance; and Chief 
Executive (absent on Council business)

CONTRIBUTORS: Councillor Billy Mullin, Cabinet Member for Corporate 
Management and Assets; Chief Officer (Governance); and Senior Manager, 
Human Resources & Organisational Development

For minute number 50
Representatives of Community Foundation in Wales:
Colin Evans - Development Associate
Richard Williams - Chief Executive
Tom Morris - Research & Finance Officer
Flintshire County Council officers:
Corporate Business & Communications Executive Officer
Finance Manager - Technical Accountancy

For minute number 52
Corporate Finance Manager

IN ATTENDANCE: Democratic Services Manager and Democratic Services 
Officer

47. PRELIMINARY COMMENTS

Councillor Heesom expressed disappointment that the Chief Executive 
and Leader of the Council were not in attendance.  He said there were matters 
arising from the recent County Council meeting which involved feedback from 
the Committee’s special meeting earlier in the month.

Having explained that the Chief Executive and Leader were attending a 
meeting in Cardiff, the Democratic Services Manager pointed out that the Stage 
2 budget proposals (the subject of both meetings referred to) were not on this 

Tudalen 9



agenda and that the minutes of the special meeting would be available in due 
course.

48. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None were received.

49. MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of 16 November 2017 were submitted.

Minute number 39: Previous meeting - Councillor Jones gave a reminder 
that the Chief Executive was to speak to him about the ‘cuckooing’ case he had 
referred to.

Minute number 41: Flintshire Public Services Board - Councillor Jones 
advised that having re-checked the Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board 
website link, the Public Service Board links now showed but that all locality 
areas apart from those in east Flintshire were shown as ‘not complete’.

Minute number 42: North Wales Fire & Rescue Authority - the 
Democratic Services Manager had circulated an email earlier in the day which 
gave a full response to the discussion on Council Tax bills.

RESOLVED:

That the minutes be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

50. FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY ENDOWMENT FUND - ANNUAL REPORT

The Corporate Business & Communications Executive Officer presented 
the annual performance review of the Flintshire Community Endowment Fund 
(FCEF) which was managed and administered by the Community Foundation 
in Wales following the transfer of 16 educational trust funds in 2013.  Since that 
time, the capital element of the FCEF had grown by 18% and the Fund had 
awarded over £34K worth of grants; a level which could not have been achieved 
before the transfer.

The Committee was asked to consider a proposal for the Community 
Foundation in Wales to assume the same responsibilities for the Clwyd Tri-
partite Welsh Church Act Fund (Clwyd WCAF) on behalf of Flintshire, 
Denbighshire and Wrexham councils.  The broader remit of grant applications 
from the Clwyd WCAF was explained.

The Chairman welcomed representatives from the Community 
Foundation in Wales - Colin Evans (Development Associate), Richard Williams 
(Chief Executive) and Tom Morris (Research & Finance Manager) - who gave 
a presentation on the work of the Fund, covering the following points:

Tudalen 10



 The Community Foundations’ achievements across Wales and 
specifically in Flintshire

 Fund History and Overview
 Financial Performance of the Fund
 Additional Services for Local Authorities
 Summary of Grant Awards made in 2016 and 2017
 Leverage for Flintshire
 Case Studies

Since transferring the assets, the FCEF had achieved a 35% total return 
with the capital element of the Fund recently valued at around £210K.  
Explanation was given on the investment strategy which took a moderate 
approach to risk and was subject to regular scrutiny.  Details of grants awarded 
in 2016/17 were set out in the Impact Report appended to the agenda.

Councillor Dunbobbin asked about the promotion of the FCEF which 
involved a network of community facilitators and websites.  It was explained 
that a low-risk approach had initially been taken to build up the Fund where the 
maximum limit on grant awards were £750 for individuals and £1,000 for 
voluntary groups.  Councillor Dunbobbin suggested that the Organisational 
Change Overview & Scrutiny Committee could also benefit from having the 
presentation.

When asked by Councillor Hughes, information was given on the 
composition of the panel (involving local representation) in assessing the 
strength of applications to determine whether a maximum or partial grant should 
be awarded.

The Chairman pointed out reference to issues with some cheques sent 
by post.  It was clarified that only in a handful of cases had cheques not reached 
their destination and there were no incidents of fraud.  From April 2017, grant 
awards were paid directly into banks as a more secure and efficient method.

Councillor Jones asked if there would be any changes to criteria for 
grants from the two Funds.  He was told that each would be run separately 
according to its own objectives which were set out in the governing document 
agreed between the Council and The Charity Commission for England and 
Wales.  There would be no change to the application process as only 
management and administration responsibilities would transfer.

In response to comments by Councillor Johnson, Mr. Morris gave 
assurance of annual reviews to ensure there were no direct unethical 
investments.

The Chairman thanked the representatives for their attendance and 
detailed presentation.

Tudalen 11



RESOLVED:

That the Committee thanks the Community Foundation in Wales’ 
representatives for their presentation and informs the Cabinet that:

(a) The Committee endorses the work of the Community Foundation in 
Wales and the award of local grants as part of the Flintshire Community 
Endowment Fund;

(b) The Committee approves the transfer of the management and the 
administration of the Clwyd Tri-partite Welsh Church Act Fund for 
Flintshire, Denbighshire and Wrexham to the Community Foundation for 
Wales from 1st April 2018; and

(c) The Committee approves the transfer of the management and the 
administration of Flintshire grants awarded from the Welsh Church Act 
Fund to be combined with the process already in place for the Flintshire 
Community Endowment Fund.

51. WORKFORCE INFORMATION REPORT - QUARTER 2

The Senior Manager, Human Resources & Organisational Development 
presented the workforce information update for the second quarter of 2017/18.  
There had been a continued improvement in attendance since the introduction 
of the new policy and the rise in days lost due to stress and depression was 
being tackled through various initiatives.  An increase in the completion of 
performance appraisals, alongside accurate reporting, was welcomed.  A 
positive trend was also reported on agency worker spend, which represented 
less than 1% of the pay bill, and a reminder was given of the forthcoming review 
of that contract.

In thanking the Senior Manager and her team for the report, Councillor 
Mullin said that the improvement in attendance reflected increased levels of 
control and ownership being taken by managers.

Councillor Jones welcomed the findings and gave a reminder of the 
overall target to achieve 100% completion of appraisals for eligible employees.

Councillor Woolley questioned the difference between days lost by 
school employees as opposed to non-schools and the reasons for stress-
related absences.  The Senior Manager agreed to look into this although it was 
likely to be due to the shorter period of term time worked in schools.  On the 
latter point, employees were actively encouraged to come forward and take 
advantage of the support available, including ‘Care First’ which offered help in 
dealing with a broad range of personal problems.  Councillor Woolley requested 
more information on this.

The Chairman asked whether the ‘days lost by portfolio’ could indicate 
portfolio sizes to provide better context and whether the ‘Top 4 reasons’ could 
indicate the variance between each category.  The Senior Manager agreed to 

Tudalen 12



look into whether a more detailed report could be provided for a future meeting, 
noting the need for confidentiality to ensure no individuals could be identified.

Following a request by Councillor Holgate, the Senior Manager agreed 
to provide a separate response on costs arising from the workforce turnover 
figure, which was higher than normal mainly due to the transfer of Newydd 
Catering & Cleaning.  The Chief Officer spoke about the release of posts 
through redundancy and early retirement which took into consideration the 
service impact and expectation to recoup leaving costs within a two year period.

In response to comments from Councillor Hughes on the age profile 
dashboard, the Senior Manager explained that data was reviewed by managers 
to understand trends and inform workforce planning.

On the Equality and Diversity graphs, Councillor Johnson asked if it was 
possible to include figures for individuals with disabilities.  The Senior Manager 
advised that records were held for employees who chose to disclose and that 
concessions were available, for example in attending appointments.  Councillor 
Johnson asked if the age profile for teachers could include a breakdown of full 
and part time posts.  The Senior Manager agreed to look at how this information 
could be presented for a specific future meeting only.

The Chairman commented on the age profile categories for teachers and 
was informed that these were standard across the system.  In respect of late 
attendance, it was the responsibility of managers to monitor their teams in line 
with the flexible working policy.

The points raised were summarised by the Democratic Services 
Manager and agreed by the Committee.

RESOLVED:

(a) That having considered the Workforce Information report for Quarter 
two, the Committee appreciates the work which has been done, 
especially to reduce sickness absence;

(b) That the Senior Manager Human Resources & Organisational 
Development produce a more detailed analysis for a future meeting, 
recognising that such a level of detail would be impractical for each 
quarter; and

(c) That the Senior Manager and Democratic Services Manager liaise on a 
suitable meeting to which to put the detailed report.

52. REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2017/18 (MONTH 7)

The Corporate Finance Manager presented the report on the revenue 
budget monitoring position for 2017/18 as at Month 7 for the Council Fund and 
Housing Revenue Account (HRA), prior to consideration by Cabinet.

Tudalen 13



On the Council Fund, the net in-year position was that spend was 
forecast to be £1.262m higher than budget, which was an increase of £0.115m 
from Month 6.  The most significant projected variances were for additional 
high-cost out of county placements and the delay in implementing the bus 
subsidy efficiency in-year.  However, this had been offset by the transfer of 
school transport costs from the Streetscene and Transportation portfolio as they 
would now be funded by Education and Youth.  On overall planned efficiencies 
included in the report, it was estimated that 93% would be achieved by year 
end.

New risks emerging in-year would require analysis of impacts on the 
2018/19 budget and as discussed at the recent County Council meeting, the 
amounts for the Council Tax Reduction Scheme and Intermediate Care Fund 
were included within the Stage 2 budget options.  Further work was planned on 
other significant issues such as the procurement of local and school transport 
following the Member workshop, the escalating costs for out of county 
placements and meeting the budgeted income target.  An update on reserves 
and balances indicated that the £20.3m of earmarked reserves available at the 
start of the financial year were expected to halve by year end.  The planned 
utilisation of the Budget Strategy Reserve and the projected reduction in 
Schools Balances were highlighted as two examples of significant reductions.

No significant changes were reported on the HRA, where in-year spend 
was projected to be £0.035m lower than budget.

As requested by the Chairman, the Corporate Finance Manager agreed 
to provide information on ‘Flintshire Enterprise Ltd’ which appeared on the table 
of earmarked reserves.

Councillor Jones asked about the lower than anticipated levels of income 
from County Hall parking permits and was informed that this variance would be 
reviewed for any impact on the 2018/19 budget as with the others detailed in 
the table, and the outcome reported in the New Year.  Councillor Jones referred 
to the table of earmarked reserves and said that those showing no movement 
to year end (totalling £2.45m) should be brought back into the budget for use 
rather than automatically rolling over.  The Corporate Finance Manager 
explained that the table was included in quarterly reports and that as part of 
financial management planning, the amounts were held for various reasons and 
were subject to review.

Councillor Jones proposed that the balances on revenue should be 
treated the same as capital and that if not utilised in the financial year, the 
service should have to reapply.  This was seconded by Councillor Heesom.  
The Corporate Finance Manager agreed that a report would be submitted to a 
future meeting to understand the implications of this.

On Appendix 1 to the report, Councillor Jones said it was useful for 
variances to be shown in red.  He cited three variances in Social Services 
(Disability Services - Resources & Regulated Services; Mental Health Services 
- Residential Placements; and Development & Resources - Safeguarding Unit) 

Tudalen 14



totalling over £700K of overspend where the action was ‘to continue to monitor 
and review’.  He proposed that these be referred to the Social & Health 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee for examination and report back as the 
explanation was insufficient in view of the Council’s budget position.  Officers 
explained that the nature of many of the Social Services areas were demand 
led, with obligations to meet statutory duties, and that consideration of budget 
realignment was ongoing across services.

The Corporate Finance Manager agreed to pass on concerns about the 
financial impact of delays on Household Recycling Centres and Flint car parking 
charges.  On the latter point, the Chief Officer (Governance) provided brief 
explanation on the background and would request a more detailed response 
from the Chief Officer (Streetscene & Transportation).

Councillor Heesom spoke about the need for Members to receive more 
detail on the evaluation of the base budget for each portfolio to help 
understanding of the Stage 2 proposals.  The Corporate Finance Manager said 
that this was not practical due to the significant number of underlying cost 
centres which would not assist the decision-making process.  The Chief Officer 
drew attention to the level of detail in the resilience statements shared recently 
with Members.  The Corporate Finance Manager responded to queries on 
earmarked reserves for the Budget Strategy Reserve and Single Status, 
advising that a final review of all reserves would assess adequacy for the 
Council’s needs.  On inflation, the main issues such as energy increases were 
built into the 2018/19 forecast.

Councillor Woolley stressed the importance of a written audit trail of 
committee resolutions to demonstrate accuracy.  He shared the concerns about 
the insufficient explanation of actions on variances, pointing out the absence of 
any action on Transportation.

The two recommendations proposed by Councillor Jones were clarified 
and duly supported by the Committee.  During discussion, the Democratic 
Services Manager explained that deadlines did not allow time for these points 
to be included in a written report to Cabinet and that he would instead email the 
Leader of the Council and statutory officers, copying in Members of the 
Committee.

RESOLVED:

That the Committee notes the Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 Month 7 
report and confirms on this occasion that the issues which it wishes to have 
brought to the Cabinet’s attention are:

(a) That revenue balances should be treated the same as capital: if budget 
is not utilised in the financial year, the service needs to reapply for that 
funding. (The 151 Officer offered to produce a report for a future meeting 
which will identify the implications of such an approach, which the 
Committee accepted); and

Tudalen 15



(b) That the issues in Social Services, as shown on pages 93 and 94 of the 
report (Disability Services - Resources & Regulated Services; Mental 
Health Services - Residential Placements; and Development & 
Resources - Safeguarding Unit, totalling over £700K) be referred to the 
Social & Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee for examination and 
report back. ‘Continue to monitor and review’ is not sufficient action given 
the Council’s budget position for either under or overspends.

53. FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

Councillor Heesom asked if the meeting on 18 January 2018 could be 
brought forward to consider an update on the Council’s financial position 
including the consequentials of any additional funding from the Welsh 
Government.  The Chief Officer (Governance) advised that the Council was due 
to receive its Final Local Government Settlement on 20 December and may not 
receive additional information until a later date.  He suggested that the Chief 
Executive and Leader circulate a note to Members when the information was 
received, recognising that this may be in the New Year.

In presenting the current Forward Work Programme, the Democratic 
Services Manager advised that the January meetings of the Environment 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee and Education & Youth Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee would be open to all Members to consider budget items.

It was agreed that:

 The detailed Workforce Information report, discussed earlier, 
would be scheduled for 15 February 2018.

 The Equalities Annual Report would be scheduled for 
15 February 2018.

 Confirmation would be given on whether the budget consultation 
meeting in late January was to proceed.

 The Quarter 3 Council Plan Monitoring report in March would 
include exceptions reported to all Overview & Scrutiny 
committees, as requested at the previous meeting.

 The frequency and detail of reporting of fair distribution of funding, 
as set out in the recent Notice of Motion, would be discussed at 
the February meeting.

RESOLVED:

(a) That the Forward Work Programme as submitted, be approved with 
amendments;

(b) That the Democratic Services Manager, in consultation with the 
Chairman, be authorised to vary the Forward Work Programme between 
meetings, should this be necessary.

Tudalen 16



54. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There was one member of the press in attendance.

(The meeting started at 10am and ended at 12.55pm)

…………………………
Chairman

Tudalen 17



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 

Date of Meeting Thursday, 18 January 2018

Report Subject Annual Review of Appraisals

Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Corporate Management and Assets

Report Author Senior Manager, Human Resources and Organisational 
Development

Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to provide Committee with detailed completion levels 
of appraisals by portfolio.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That the Committee notes the progress made against the target set for 
completion of appraisals for portfolios and the Council as a whole. 

REPORT DETAILS

1.00 Performance Appraisal Report and Progress Update

1.01

1.02

The purpose of this report is to provide members with a detailed analysis of 
completion levels of appraisals across all portfolios.

This indicator is important because it provides reassurance that eligible 
employees are receiving appraisals in line with corporate policy.  Regular, 
meaningful appraisals help to ensure that employees are clear about their 
objectives and what they need to deliver to enable the Council to fulfil its 
priorities.  

Appraisal is an opportunity for both the manager and employee to have a 
Tudalen 19

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 4



1.03

1.04

1.05

1.06

productive and supportive conversation about performance, behaviours, 
learning, development and support needs. Objectives and demonstration of 
behaviours are identified through agreement between employee and 
manager. Evidence of progress, performance and delivery against agreed 
targets is also measured and identified through joint agreement.

Performance appraisals, sometimes called performance reviews, is one part 
of a number of performance management tools that aim to ensure 
employees’ performance contributes to business objectives, and is used as 
part of a holistic approach to managing performance. Conversations on 
performance is an integral part of regular 1-2-1 meetings in addition to 
quality day to day supervision and team meetings which provides 
opportunities for both parties to provide/receive informal progress updates 
and request additional support, if required.  Managers are encouraged to 
adopt a coaching style in order to improve performance management and 
this is supported by a variety of learning and development opportunities.

Policy and Practice:
All officers with line management responsibility are responsible for 
completing their individual employee appraisals in accordance with the 
Councils guiding principles which are designed to identify best practice in 
conducting appraisals. Preparation time must be given prior to the appraisal.  
Ratings against competencies should be agreed between the manager and 
employee, a self-rating from the employee should form the basis of the 
conversation and feedback provided.

The emphasis within the appraisal must be on improving performance.  
Clear actions to address under performance must be given, where there is 
exceptional performance this should be reflected in comments within the 9 
box grid relating to talent management.

n 
Managers are responsible for recording on iTrent, the date appraisals take 
place, the performance rating awarded and the date of any follow-up/review 
meeting.

Historically, appraisal completion levels have been reported on the basis of 
information (data) held in iTrent.  A fundamental review of the data for each 
portfolio identified the requirement to establish and apply an agreed set of 
eligibility criteria so that future reporting is both meaningful and consistent 
across the Council.  This resulted in a number of exemptions being agreed 
in July 2016, as follows: 

 Schools based employees
 Relief/casual workers 
 Employees on long term sick leave
 Employees on maternity leave or undertaking a career break
 Employees in their first 6 months of employment (new starters)
 Employees working a period of notice (leavers)
 Employees whose appraising manager is/has been absent for a 

prolonged period
 Employees of Clwyd Theatre Cymru
 Employees engaged on a fixed term contract of less than 12 months 

duration

Tudalen 20



1.07

1.08

The revised annual target for completion of appraisals is 100% of eligible 
employees.  

Between 2014 and 2016, the percentage of employees’ who have had a 
performance appraisal has increased year on year. In November 2016, the 
information held in iTrent indicated that 67% had been completed.  As at 31 
December 2017 the percentage of our eligible workforce who have had their 
appraisal is 63%. This indicates a downturn from the figures provided in 
November 2016 which is disappointing.  However, the composition of the 
workforce has seen significant changes since November 2016 which 
includes the transfer of ADM’s (‘Aura’ and ‘NEWydd’).  This has had a 
detrimental impact on the overall FCC figure as previously Leisure and 
Libraries (now Aura) had high completion rates of appraisals. The specific 
detail by portfolio is detailed in Appendix A.

Also provided in Appendix A is the number of ‘scheduled’ appraisals before 
31st March 2018. Assuming all of the scheduled appraisals are completed 
as planned, the figure as at the end of Q4 will be 77%.

As part of an assurance process to ensure that all employees receive an 
appraisal, any portfolio who has reported less than 75% of percentage 
completed has been contacted and is required to take steps to improve this 
position within the next quarter and provide written assurance and progress 
updates.    

Emerging Trends
The analysis suggests the recording and management of performance is an 
area that requires further focus and this will be a key part of the People 
Strategy Action plan for 2018/19. This report shows a mixed picture with 
services employing larger proportions of employees who work remotely with 
varying hours of work experiencing lower completion rates.  Similarly in 
areas of major restructuring it has taken to time to establish new reporting 
lines and this has impacted on completion levels.

The completion rates for performance appraisals have declined in some 
areas when compared to the last detailed report presented to committee in 
November 2016.  This decline is not a reflection of the introduction of the 
competency based approach.  Neither does it appear to reflect any 
reduction in the value placed on performance appraisal. Rather it is an 
outcome of the extent of structural and cultural change which has and 
continues to take place across the Council.

Further action and timescales
Whilst there is a facility within iTrent to record dates when appraisals are 
scheduled to take place and the overall performance score of an individual, 
at the present time it does not have the capability to record competency 
levels, career aspirations or training needs. Demonstrations of alternative 
modules and systems including iTrent Talent Management and CAMMS 
PES are planned following which an options appraisal will be undertaken to 
identify a solution with greater functionality which it is anticipated will make 
monitoring performance and identifying trends easier and contribute to 
service/portfolio workforce, development and succession plans.

Tudalen 21



2.00 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

2.01 No new implications as the report captures existing arrangements only.

3.00 CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 None, as the report captures existing arrangements only.

4.00 RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 None arising directly from this report which captures existing arrangements 
only.

5.00 APPENDICES

5.01 Appendix A: Detailed appraisal outcomes by portfolio

6.00 LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 Contact Officer: Sharon Carney, Senior Manager, Human Resources and 
Organisational Development 
Telephone: 01352 702139
E-mail: Sharon.carney@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 iTrent – a fully integrated, web based HR, payroll, talent management and 
workforce planning solution.

CAMMS PES – CAMMS Personnel Evaluation System

Tudalen 22

mailto:Sharon.carney@flintshire.gov.uk


 

T
udalen 23



M
ae'r dudalen hon yn w

ag yn bw
rpasol



CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Thursday, 18 January 2018

Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 8 )

Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance

Report Author Corporate Finance Manager

Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to provide Members with the Revenue Budget 
Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 8).

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That the committee considers and comments on the Revenue Budget 
Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 8) Report. Any specific matters for attention will 
be noted and reported verbally to the Cabinet when it considers the report.

Tudalen 25

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 5



REPORT DETAILS

1.00 EXPLAINING THE REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING POSITION 
2017/18 (MONTH 8)

1.01 The Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 8) Report will be 
presented to Cabinet on Tuesday 23 January 2018. A copy of the report is 
attached as Appendix A to this report.

2.00 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

2.01 As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 8). 

3.00 CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 None required.

4.00 RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 8).

5.00 APPENDICES

5.01 Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 8).

6.00 LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 None required.

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson, Finance Manager
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 Revenue: a term used to describe the day to day costs of running Council 
services and income deriving from those services.  It also includes charges 
for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct 
financing of capital expenditure.

Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service levels in 
financial terms for a particular financial year.  In its broadest sense it 
includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any 
authorised amendments to them.

Tudalen 26



Tudalen 27



Tudalen 28



Tudalen 29



Tudalen 30



Tudalen 31



Tudalen 32



Tudalen 33



Tudalen 34



Tudalen 35



Tudalen 36



Tudalen 37



Tudalen 38



Tudalen 39



Tudalen 40



Tudalen 41



Tudalen 42



Tudalen 43



Tudalen 44



Tudalen 45



Tudalen 46



Tudalen 47



Tudalen 48



Tudalen 49



Tudalen 50



CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Thursday 18 January, 2018

Report Subject Forward Work Programme

Cabinet Member Not applicable

Report Author Democratic Services Manager

Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine the 
Forward Work programme of the Committee of which they are Members.  By 
reviewing and prioritising the Forward Work Programme Members are able to 
ensure it is Member-led and includes the right issues.  A copy of the Forward Work 
Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for Members’ consideration which has been 
updated following the last meeting.

The Committee is asked to consider, and amend where necessary, the Forward 
Work Programme for the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

RECOMMENDATION

1 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme and 
approve/amend as necessary.

2 That the Democratic Services Manager, in consultation with the Chair and 
Vice-Chair of the Committee be authorised to vary the Forward Work 
Programme between meetings, as the need arises. 

Tudalen 51

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 6



REPORT DETAILS

1.00 EXPLAINING THE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.01 Items feed into a Committee’s Forward Work Programme from a number 
of sources.  Members can suggest topics for review by Overview & 
Scrutiny Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can 
be referred by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council 
or Chief Officers.  Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet 
Work Programme and the Improvement Plan.

1.02 In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful for a ‘test of 
significance’ to be applied.  This can be achieved by asking a range of 
questions as follows:

1. Will the review contribute to the Council’s priorities and/or objectives?
2. Is it an area of major change or risk?
3. Are there issues of concern in performance?
4. Is there new Government guidance of legislation?
5. Is it prompted by the work carried out by Regulators/Internal Audit?

2.00 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

2.01 None as a result of this report.

3.00 CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

4.00 RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 None as a result of this report.

5.00 APPENDICES

5.01 Appendix 1 – Draft Forward Work Programme

6.00 LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins
Democratic Services Manager

Telephone: 01352 702320
E-mail: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Tudalen 52

mailto:robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk


7.00 GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 Improvement Plan: the document which sets out the annual priorities of 
the Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure 
2009 to set Improvement Objectives and publish an Improvement Plan.

Tudalen 53



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2017/18

Page 1 of 2

DATE ISSUE O&S FOCUS / PURPOSE REPORT FROM 

Thursday 15th 
February 2018
10.00 a.m.

Workforce Information Report – 
Quarter 3 2017/18

Strategic Equality Plan Annual  Report 
2016/17

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017 / 18

Digital Strategy

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring and an update for the third quarter for 2017/18.

Review

Monthly Monitoring 

Review

Approval & Development

Sharon Carney /
Andy Adams

Fiona Mocko

Sara Dulson

Gareth Owens

Robert Robins
Thursday 15th 
March 2018
10.00 a.m.

Quarter 3 Council Plan 2017/18 
Monitoring Report 

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017 / 18

Forward Work Programme

That the Committee is invited to consider the Quarter 3 
Council Plan Monitoring Reports, highlight and monitor poor 
performance and feedback details of any challenge to the 
Cabinet.

Monthly Monitoring

Approval & Development

Karen Armstrong

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Thursday 19th 
April 2018
10.00 am

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017 / 18

Forward work programme

Monthly Monitoring

Approval and development

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

T
udalen 55



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2017/18

Page 2 of 2

The previous Corporate Resources O&SC had resolved at its January 2017 meeting to invite Ms Alwen Williams, the Wales director of BT 
to attend a meeting and provide an update on the provision of broadband in the County. Ms Williams had previously attended a meeting of 
the committee in April 2016. 

T
udalen 56


	Rhaglen
	3 Cofnodion
	14.12.17

	4 Adolygiad Blynyddol o Arfarniadau
	Enc. 1 - Detailed appraisal outcomes

	5 Monitro Cyllideb Refeniw 2017/18 (Mis 8)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 8 )

	6 Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol
	Enc. 1 for Forward Work Programme (Corporate Resources)


